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July 19, 1-974

lionorable Fatriek A. Gleas on
Hous e cf B.epreseataEives
Co*:r''ron\/ee1th of Fennsylvania
Harri sburg, Pennslri.raniar

Dear Represerrta Eive Gleason :

I ha.ve receiveC yeur letter of Jul-y 1.8, L974 in
trhich you requ,est, on beha lf of ttre licuse Select Coielittee to
Inves tigate S.tate Contract PracLice.s , copies of all invesLiga-
tions conducied by lhe Office of the AtEcrneS- General frcu fgOO
to tire present tirire i.nto al-l-egaEions af. crire-inel coniuci on thepart of employees of tha Peqnsylvania DepartmenL of Transp.orta-
tion,

By copy of tliis ieLter to Cecl-l 11, Yates, Directcr
of the Burear.u of Lnvesiigaticns of Lhe l-repart:neat of Justice,
an asking hin to derernine r,vhat fil-es r.'r€ have lvhich l;cuid. be
covereC b). ]/our reques t . I sliall- co'ri.nunicai:e further i.;ith ltr,
PoiyeLl as soon as L have tirrs info-rnation.

I
I

I shculd respectfulLy point, out, however, that i-t
is our posicion thaL irc shoul-d rict ttnd ruill nct proviCa copies
of reports of criminal J-nvestigatioas which are stil-l irr progress.

Yours ti'u1-;u , .

BL: ij
Johns Loivrr Of fi'ce
Attorney General
Mr, i;illiaft Poi.;ell-
Cecil- H. Yates, Director

Eenj amin Lerner
Deputy Attorney General
Chief , 0f f ice of Crioina I Lar+

t



iJ

a-

Cov MoNIvEALTH or PEN NSYLVAN IA
OrrrcE- or ATToRNEY GTNERAL

HnnersBUnc. Pn. 17l2A
lsn,reu FncxEr-

Arr<)PN=/ GaN-;?nr-

JLrly 3, 197 4

Flonorable Patrick A, Gleason
Chairman, Select Committee on

State Contract Practices
iLouse of Representatives
i\{ain Capitol Building
Harrisburgl, Pennsylvania

Dear Representative Gleason:

I regret that yoLrr rnystification has led to the accusation
that I am arrogant and evasive. With no real chance of convincing
you otherr,rrise, even though hope springs eternal, I give you this
prompt and brief reply i

1. I furnish legal opi-nions to the execr-rtive clepartmenf of
the Commonlvealth, ancl I have no obligation to furnish a legal cpinion
ro yo 11.

2. You desire to discontinne to enga-ge in a series of
cornmr-rnications with me - -I appr"e ciate that-

3, I considered your tr,vo old Westmoreland letters to be
clearly potitically motivated. I see no neecl to characterize your
curren't letter. Incidentally, you ougitt to knor,,v that the letter of
Cctober 1^7, 1973 addressed to rne rvas ans\Jriered at my reqr-rest by
Deprtty Attorney General Lerner on Octobei' i9, 1973. '[ou alsc
ought to knolv that app.ropriate pi'osecutive dispcsition'\,vas for the
lVestmoreland Cor-rnty District Attorney ancl not for rne.

4. 'Ihere are errors, and I arn being polite, aboltt each one
of yor-ir staternents dealing r,vith the Pennsylvania Ci'ime Cornnrissiott,
gift liq'-ior', grant of immunity, Lrs urance Sub conrrrr.ittee and District
Attcrney sLtpersession, You rrrill excuse .me no[ comrnenting al:out
a.rlsr,vering, alt Lhe otire.r el(amples, which yoLt dcr trcrt pjivc Lrut r,vhich yolr
sa..y you can go on urith inclefinitely.
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Flonorable Patricl< i\. Gleason ) JuL.i' :i, 197.1

5- I feel very bad tha.t you ciroose to tell me that I har,'e
unashamedly disgraced and discreclite d my office and that yolr have
even fai.led to end your letter b). a "very truLy;,'oLrrs. "

!'ery truly yours,

rrLrt l;il-u
Is rael Packel
Attorney General
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C cic'r:er i9 , i9 73

iee recently condi.lcted a Long
.:-
I is ilatLer, and, as a resuLt

ded to tha Secrerary of

Bani agin Lerner
Depil.iy r\Etsn:,eJr Ceneral.
Ch j-ef , Cr-iice s f Cri":rinal La.*

r;t gl iif 1r
il:',i, iy.-J 4
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Cz,.p: tcL,\nnex
i7i7) 787-31-67

Hsnoreble Fatrick *.. Gleascn
Chai::aarr of Lhe Special i{ouse Ccrrni.ttee
i{ouse cf Representalives
Comonwea,ith of Pennsylvani"a
ilarrisburg, Ferinsylvanie

Dear S.epresentaiLva #leasari :

The Atc
letisr cf Cctob 3.{iiestrEorslano

?r\e Depa
and j-nienasive iaves iig
o! this investigariou

.^t'ltr- I t a 'tJJtr o i.J

c c ! ii rnorabl e Israei Paci<,e L

bcc : Dean \l . Sheaf f er

eral has asked tle 'to reply to-ycur
re3ariing ?:r_ f Lhe

? Districi L?-5.

I
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?ransoorterion e.nd to th i- ci :'Jestrncrel-and
tcrr:ty thal certaia sp*ci-tr!-c iekea te r:orreet the
conCi.tlons rghich *<islei t our repori has been
ri-s,Ce available to che AuCitor teneral,

Ti:e action 'shich rie rec incluied, atlong o"Iher
thingse cE'i:aieaL prosacuiisn in tr.Eo L ranies, one of i.ihich i€-
ls-fes speeiftcalll Io ihe leesing of egui-;irenl prob3.eo nenlicned
.i -. r?r.r\1€ 1 r: 1| ?- ca-
..LI^ J 

tJ "i- .:-v 
- 

L. Y- ll

ife f=el thai a le3;islatir;e ie.restigarion at ri:j.s tina
r:nT prejr-:C{ ce the Trosslbili"ry cf Eusgessfui- crisinaL prosecuiion 

"
;\cc':r.ilng1y, L r€specrfulJ-y request cllar fcu ief,=:: sxch an inves-
tigal,n"cn ai, J-easE r:'rllii lhe $is|ricL Aitc-*rey oi r,iesf,::oreiaai
iounly l:as had an aC€quE,Ie oppcri'-:niiy tc prcceed cn sur r€c$rn-
i:,en*1g, i{.ons .

I-f yctJ '"rish 1 rqcr.:id be nappy 'f,a ijscuss rhis r:e,Li,er
furfh*r ir-ith you af, your convenience,

" YoErs Lrui7,
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OFFiCI OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
TiANRISi}URG, PA. I?I20

Capitol Annex
(7 L7 ) t 87 -3L67

June L7 , L974

The Fionorab 1e Pa tri- ck A . Gl ea son
Chairman, House Setect Committee on

State Contract Practices
House of Representatives
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania L7L20

Re: lfes tmoreland. County fnvesti ation

Dear Representat+ve Gleason

The Attorney General has aslced me to respond directly
to your letter of June 7 , L.974, because T, as Chief of the
Office of Criminal Law, was responsible for forwarding our
inves iigative report to the District Attorney of inies tmoreland
County and because f was involved in our discussions with
Richard Kirschner, Ese., concerning his instructions to AFSCME
members about cooperating lvith the Department of Justices'
investigation in this matLer.

fn June of 1973, at the time when the Departmentrs
Bureau of Investigation was attempting to complete its inves-
tigation in.the Westmoreland County matter, we found that we
were encountering some difficulties with state employees who
vrere refusing to cooperate with L1s on the basis of l4r. ,Kirschner I s
letter of i4ay 14, 19 73 to Roy R. Wise, AFSCME Copncil Representative.
I spoke to Mr. Kirschner at this time and reminded him that the
Department of Justice had frequently cooperated with the Unions
in instituting investigations at the request of Union members
and that, moreover, it was our position that state employees had a
duty to sooperate w.ith a Department of Justice investigation.
After this conversation we completed our investigation and found
that we were able to secure cooperation from employees who had
expressed reluctance to cooperate with us earlier. As a result of
this, we,, were able to complete our investigat.ion.
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Honorable Patrick A. Gleason

I hope that this letter answer
you raised with the Attorney General.

s the guestions that

Page 2 June L7, Lg74

Yo
I

ur truIy,

BL: meh

cc: ' Honorable Israe1 packel
llonorable Robert Casey
Bureau of Investigations

en ner
neytyA a1

Chief, Office of Criminal Law


